Feidhmeannachi na Seirbhise Slainte
Health Service Executive

Mr, Pat Deering TD,
Dail Eireann,
Leinster House,
Kildare Street
Dublin 2

5" June 2019

Oifig Cheannasal na nEasta

' Patrick Duns, Sraid na Canalach Moire lfochtarach BAC 2

Teil: 057-8359964

Office of Mead of Estates
Sir Patrick Duns, Lower Grand Canal St., Dublin 2
Tel; 057-9359964

PQ 21842/19 * To ask the Minister for Health the status of the provision of a primary care centre

for Tullow, County Carlow - Pat Deering

Dear Deputy Deering,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response.

HSE Estates has advertised Tullow PCC in an advertisement placed in the national press at the end of
May 2019 under the HSE’s Primary Care Operational Lease Mechanism. This advertisement seeks
submissions of interest from parties who are developing or planning to develop Primary Care health

facilities.

Yours sincerely,

;//,,‘é’/ T
: g / f")/“’ \\

Jim Currafﬂy
Head of Estates
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